Anivergity of Humbai

URGENT/COURIER
Th./ICD/2015-16/ 2-6 43.
Mumbai-400 032,

June; 2015
The Principal, >3 /h

o u.lg ;
K.J.Somaiya College of Engineering,
Vidhyavihar,
Andhesi-wr
Mumbai — 400 077

Sir,

This has reference to your proposal dated 23™ July. 2014, for Continuation of
Recognition to enroll the students for Ph.D (Technology) degree in the subject of
Electronics Engineering from the year 2014-15.

In this connection, I write to inform you that the report of the Local Inquiry
Committee for Continuation of Recognition to enroll students for the Ph.D
(Technology) degree in the branch of Electronics Engineering placed before Board of
University Teaching and Research (B.U.T.R.) in the Faculty of Ph.D (Technology) at

its meeting held on 5™ March, 2015 vide item No. 14, when it was resolved as under

“Resolved that the report of the Local Inquiry Committee be accepted and
permission be granted to K. J. Somaiya College of Engineering, Vidyavihar, Mumbai
— 400 077, for Continuation of Recognition for the Ph.D. (Technology) degree in the
subject of Electronics Engineering with intake capacity of 10 (Ten) students for a
period of 5 years from the academic year 2014-15, subject to conditions to the
satisfaction to the Academic Council:-

1. Enhance similating facility at K.J. Somaiya College of Engineering Vidyavihar.

The above recommendations have been accepted by the Academic Council at its
meeting held on 29" May, 2015 vide item No 6.2.

In pursuance to the above resolution of the Board of University Teaching and
Research (B.U.T.R.), I am to inform you that K.J.Somaiya College of Engineering,
Vidyavihar, Aadheri—(wy; Mumbai — 400 077, has been granted permission for
Continuation of Recognition to enroll students for the Ph.D (Technology) degree in
the branch of Electronies Engineering with intake of from 10 students for a period of
five years from academic year 2015-16. subject to the fulfillment of the condition
mentioned in the above resolution.

Further, you are requested to pay the fees of Rs. 3,00,000/-(Three lakh only) towards the
Continuation of Recognition for the acadmic year 2016-17 to 2019-20 , since, you have remitted
short payment at the earlier and submit the proposal for continuation of recognition for the
acadmic year 2020-21, with the prescribed fee to the University.

Yours faithfully,

for Cont 01@' of Examinations.




